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Our Ref: HD/P5342/03 
  
Your Ref: FP/L144/TRH 
  

Mr T Heselton, 
Principal Planer (LDF) Team), 
Selby District Council, 
Civic Centre, 
Porthlome Road, 
SELBY 
North Yorkshire YO8 4SB Date: 29 October 2010 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Heselton, 
 
SelbySelbySelbySelby    District Interim Housing Policy District Interim Housing Policy District Interim Housing Policy District Interim Housing Policy     
    
Thank you for consulting English Heritage about the above document.  
 
At this stage, we have no comments to make about the content of the Interim Housing 
Policy. 
 
If you have any queries or would like to discuss anything further, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Ian SmithIan SmithIan SmithIan Smith    
Regional Planner 
English Heritage, Yorkshire and the Humber Region  
Telephone: 01904 601977   
e-mail: ian.smith@english-heritage.org.uk                


